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Mr Greg Finn

Director

66 HARDINGE STREET
DENILIQUIN NSW 2710

Dear Mr Finn

Modification to Deniliquin Ethanol Plant - SSD 6281 MOD 1 (SSD-6281-Mod-1)
Request for Payment of Fees

| refer to the Modification Application for the Deniliquin Ethanol Plant - SSD 6281 MOD 1
(SSD-6281-Mod-1). The Department is requesting that you make payment on the invoice
issued for this application (Invoice No. 22037457 / 1200).

You are requested to make payment to the Department by Thursday 23 May 2019.

If you have any questions, please contact Sally Munk on 9274 6431 or by email at
sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments
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